MEMORANDUM

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SECTION
THE MORAY COUNCIL

To: Legal & Committee Services

Attn: Sheila Kennedy, Committee Services Officer

From: Jim Grant, Head of Development Services

Contact: Richard Smith, Planning Officer - 01343 563256

E-mail: richard.smith@moray.gov.uk

Date: 7th June 2012

Subject: Erection of dwellinghouse including access road and garage at

Plot At Berryhillock Grange Keith Moray for Genesis Properties

Our Ref: 12/00327/APP
Your Ref: SK/PA/12/00327 /APP

I refer to the above Notice of Review and list below the parties requiring notification

CONSULTEES
Planning Gain Unit

Environmental
Protection Manager

Environmental Health
Manager

Contaminated Land
Transportation
Manager

Scottish Water

OBJECTORS

Mr & Mrs Michael &
Alison Noakes

planninggain@aberdeenshire.gov.uk

FAO Mr Ian Douglas Ashgrove Road Elgin

Environmental Health Environmental Services Department
The Moray Council High Street Elgin

FAO Helen Barron Environmental Health Environmental
Services Department The Moray Council High Street Elgin

Direct Services Environmental Services Department The
Moray Council Academy Street

Erin Linton Planning And Development Services 419
Balmore Road Glasgow

Wimpling Croft Grange Keith Moray ABSS 6SY

Head of Development Services: Jim Grant
A Division of the Environmental Services Department: Richard Hartland, Director



